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Petreski, Sonya

Subject: FW: The Economic Network presents - Qantas vs Perth Airport case discussion with
George Siolis [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Start: Mon 4/04/2022 3:00 PM
End: Mon 4/04/2022 4:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: Economic Network
OFFICIAL

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Economic Network <economicnetwork@accc.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2022 9:39 AM

To: Economic Network; Kleiner, Gennady; !Economic Network

Subject: The Economic Network presents - Qantas vs Perth Airport case discussion with George Siolis [SEC=OFFICIAL]
When: Monday, 4 April 2022 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

OFFICIAL

Dear Gennady,

Just forward you this link to Economic Network presentation by RBB Economics on the WA court case. Not sure
whether you have already got the invitation.

Best regards!

Su

————— Original Appointment-----

From: Economic Network <economicnetwork@accc.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2022 9:35 AM

To: Economic Network; |Economic Network

Subject: The Economic Network presents - Qantas vs Perth Airport case discussion with George Siolis [SEC=OFFICIAL]
When: Monday, 4 April 2022 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
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Qantas vs Perth Airport

Hi everyone,

Welcome to the next Economic Network kQANTAS

presentation. Spirit of Australia

The Economic Network invites you to The
Qantas vs Perth Airport case
discussion on Monday 4 April 2022 at
3pm (AEST).

We look forward to seeing you therel!

At this presentation, George Siolis from

RBB Economics will discuss the recent
Perth Airport v Qantas judgement. In this
case, Qantas thought the fees at Perth
Airport were too high and decided that it
should only pay what it thought was fair and
reasonable.

The discussion will focus on the different
economic methodologies presented by
Perth Airport and Qantas used to determine
what is fair and reasonable.
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More information on the Economic
Network can be found here.

If you are interested in joining the network,
please email us to be added to the
distribution list.

If you're new or would like to re-watch our
previous presentations, they can be found
here.

If there is anything you would like to see in
2022 or if you would like to get involved,
please let us know. We are always looking
for ways to develop and improve.

Feel free to get in touch if you have any
questions about the session beforehand.

Cheers,

EN Team
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The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises
their continuing connection to the land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and

to their Elders past, present and future.

Please consider the environment before printing this email
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Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
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Click here to join the meeting
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